### VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES November 11, 2019

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, November 11, 2019. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Michele Blankenship, Ms. Catherine Bowers, Mr. Brian Nelson (Proxy for Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher), Dr. Diane Wright, Ms. Catherine Bowers (Proxy Dr. Nicole Cox), Dr. Fleming Bell, Dr. Eric Chambers, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Yunseon Choi, Dr. Yunseon Choi (Proxy for Dr. Colette Drouillard), Dr. Michele Blankenship (Proxy for Dr. Vicki Wetter), Ms. Laura Wright, and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher, Dr. Candace Witherspoon, Mr. Joe Mason, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Ben Wescoatt, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Colette Drouillard, Mr. Chuck Conner, and Dr. Vicki Wetter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Mark Kasper, Dr. Katherine Adams, Dr. Diane Holliman, Dr. James Archibald, Dr. Jamie Workman, Ms. Daniele Jones, Dr. Doug Farwell, Dr. Fred Knowles and Dr. James Martinez.

The Minutes of the October 7, 2019 meeting were approved by email on October 16, 2019. (pages 1-3).

#### A. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

1. Revised catalog narrative, examples of outcome assessments, admission requirements, and Area F requirements for the BS in Exercise Physiology was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 4-8).

## **B.** College of Science and Mathematics

1. Revised curriculum requirements for the BS in Physics was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 9-12).

#### C. <u>College of the Arts</u>

- 1. Revised course descriptions were approved effective Spring Semester 2020 with date changed from Fall 2019. (pages 13-15).
  - a. MUSC 5210 Private Piano
  - b. MUSC 5310 Private Organ
  - c. MUSC 5410 Private Voice
  - d. MUSC 5610, 7640 Private Brass
  - e. MUSC 5810 Chamber Singers
  - f. MUSC 5820 Concert Choir
  - g. MUSC 5830 The Spotlighters
  - h. MUSC 5840 Opera and Musical Theatre
  - i. MUSC 5850 Concert Band
  - j. MUSC 5851 Wind Ensemble
  - k. MUSC 5860 Orchestra
  - 1. MUSC 5870 Jazz Ensemble
  - m. MUSC 5800 Musical Union
  - n. MUSC 5880 Marching Band
  - o. MUSC 5890 Instrumental Ensemble
  - p. MUSC 5893 Saxophone Quartet
  - q. MUSC 5894, 7530 Chamber Music
  - r. MUSC 5910, 7940 Private Woodwinds
  - s. MUSC 5960 Opera Seminar
  - t. MUSC 6310 Private Percussion
  - u. MUSC 6410 Private Strings
  - v. MUSC 6870 Jazz Combo
  - w. MUSC 6880 University Community Band
  - x. MUSC 6890 Vocal Chamber Ensembles
  - y. MUSC 7900 Directed Study in Music Performance

- 2. Revised catalog narrative for the BFA in Interior Design was approved effective Summer Semester 2020. (pages 16-19).
- 3. Revised title and description, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 4050, "Resistance Training and Program Development II, (RESIST TRAIN PRGM DEVELOP II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 25-26).

## D. College of Humanities and Social Science

- 1. New certificate in Native American and Indigenous Studies was approved effective Spring Semester 2020. (pages 20-22).
- 2. Revised prerequisites, Sociology (SOCI) 7800, "Sociological Practice", (SOCIOLOGICAL PRACTICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2020. (pages 23-24).
- 3. Deactivation of CRJU 3100, 3110, 3200, 3250 and 3400 was noted effective Fall Semester 2019. (pages 25-26).
- Revised prefix, Organizational Leadership (ORGL) 3220, "Business Entities", (BUSINESS ENTITIES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-28). Deactivate LEAS 3220.
- 5. Revised prefix, Organizational Leadership (ORGL) 4200, "Family Law", (FAMILY LAW 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-28). Deactivate LEAS 4200.
- Revised prefix, Organizational Leadership (ORGL) 4210, "Consumer Law", (CONSUMER LAW 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-28). Deactivate LEAS 4210.
- Revised prefix, Organizational Leadership (ORGL) 4220, "Administrative Law", (ADMINISTRATIVE LAW 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-28). Deactivate LEAS 4220.
- 8. Revised prefix, Organizational Leadership (ORGL) 4230, "The Law of Real Property Transactions", (LAW OF REAL PROPERTY TRANSACTN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-28). Deactivate LEAS 4230.
- Revised prefix, Organizational Leadership (ORGL) 4280, "Health Care Law", (HEALTH CARE LAW 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-28). Deactivate LEAS 4280.
- 10. New track for the BA in Political Science Pre-Law was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 29-31).
- 11. Items 5F-M New courses POLS 4861, 4862, 4863, 4864, 4865, 4866, 4867, and 4868 were TABLED. (pages 32-117).

# E. <u>College of Education and Human Services</u>

- 1. New course, Education (EDUC) 5998, "Professional Orientation", (PROF ORIENTATION 0 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 118-119).
- 2. Revised admission requirements for the School Library Media Certification Only was approved effective Spring Semester 2020. (pages 120-121).
- 3. Revised admission requirements for the MED in Counselor Education was approved effective Spring Semester 2020. (pages 122-126).
- 4. Revised degree requirements for the MED in Counselor Education Clinical Mental Health Counseling Concentration was approved effective Summer Semester 2020. (pages 127-129).
- 5. Revised catalog narrative for the MED in curriculum and Instruction in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 130-131).

- 6. Revised catalog narrative for the Graduate School Application Policy for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 132-133).
- 7. Revised website narrative for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in accomplished Teaching was approved effective Spring Semester 2020. (pages 134-135).
- 8. Revised catalog narrative Graduate School Classifications and Admission Criteria for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 136-138).
- 9. Revised degree requirements for the MED in Educational Leadership Higher Education Leadership Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146).
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7650, "Leadership Issues in Higher Education", (LEADERSHIP ISSUES HIGHER EDUC – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7650.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7800, "Organization and Governance of Higher Education", (ORG & GOV OF H E – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7800.
- 12. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7810, "Finance and Budgeting in Higher Education", (FIN & BUD IN H E 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7810.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7820, "Assessment and Evaluation in Higher Education", (ASMT & EVAL IN H E 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7820.
- 14. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7840, "History and Philosophy of Higher Education", (HISTORY & PHILOSOPHY OF HE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7840.
- 15. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7850, "Ethics and Standards in Higher Education", (ETHICS AND STANDARDS IN HE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7850.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7921, "Internship Preparation in Higher Education Leadership", (INTERN IN H E I – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7921.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 8300, "Social Context of Educational Leadership", (SOCIAL CONTEXT EDUC LEADRSHP – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 8300.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 8710, "Directed Study in Educational Leadership", (DIRECTED STUDY IN EDUC LDRSHP – 1-3 credit hours, 1-3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 8710.
- 19. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7860, "Student Development Theory", (STUDENT DEVELOPMENT THEORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate SAHE 7860.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7880 "Counseling in Student Affairs", (COUNSELING IN STUDENT AFFAIRS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate SAHE 7880.
- Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7890 "Technology in Student Affairs", (TECHNOLOGY IN STUDENT AFFAIRS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate SAHE 7890.
- 22. Deactivation on SAHE 7870 was noted effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146).

- 23. New course, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7865 "Collegiate Environments", (TECHNOLOGY IN STUDENT AFFAIRS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 147-160).
- 24. New course, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7870 "Introduction to Higher Education Leadership", (INTRODUCTION TO HEDL 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 161-175).
- 25. New course, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 8700 "Special Topics in Higher Education Leadership", (SPECIAL TOPICS IN HEDL 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 176-181).
- 26. Deactivation of SAHE 7870 was noted effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 182-183).
- 27. Revised admission requirements (catalog) for the Master of Social Work was approved effective Summer Semester 2020. (pages 184-185).
- 28. Revised admission requirements (website) for the Master of Social Work was approved effective Summer Semester 2020. (pages 186-187).
- 29. Revised retention, dismissal, and readmission requirements for the Master of Social Work was approved effective Summer Semester 2020. (pages 188-190).
- 30. New course, Social Work (SOWK) 6800 "Field Practicum and Seminar I", (FIELD PRACTICUM & SEMINAR I 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 1 lab hour, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 191-211).
- New course, Social Work (SOWK) 6900 "Field Practicum and Seminar II", (FIELD PRACTICUM & SEMINAR II 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 1 lab hour, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 212-232).
- New course, Social Work (SOWK) 7100 "Orientation to Advanced Generalist Practice", (ORIENT ADV GENERALIST PRACTICE – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 233-242).
- Revised course title, Social Work (SOWK) 6301 "Generalist Practice Individuals and Families", (GENRALIST PRACTICE INDVDUL/FAM – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 243-244).
- Revised course title, Social Work (SOWK) 6400 "Generalist Practice in Social Welfare Policy, Problems, and Services", (GENRL PRAC SOC WELF PROB SERV- 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 245-246).
- 35. Revised course title, Social Work (SOWK) 6500 "Generalist Practice in Research and Evaluation Methods in Social Work", (GENRL PRAC RSCH EVAL MTH SOWK– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 247-248).
- 36. Revised course title, Social Work (SOWK) 7400 "Advanced Practice in Social Welfare Policy and Practice", (ADV PRAC SOC WELFR POLICY PRAC– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 249-250).
- 37. Revised course title, Social Work (SOWK) 7500 "Advanced Practice in Research and Program Evaluation", (ADV PRAC RESRCH PROG EVAL– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 251-252).
- 38. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7300 "Advanced Practice with Individuals", (ADV PRACTICE WITH INDIVIDUALS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 with the description changed to read A study of practice models.... (pages 253-254).
- 39. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7310 "Advanced Practice with Families", (ADV

PRACTICE WITH FAMILIES – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 with the description changed to read – The development of interviewing skill within.... (pages 255-256).

- 40. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7700 "Social Work Practice with Older Adults", (SOWK PRAC WITH OLDER ADULTS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 257-258).
- 41. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7860 "Grant Writing and Program Development for Human Services", (GRANT WRTNG PROG DEVLP HUM SER– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 259-260).
- 42. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7320 "Advanced Practice with Organizations and Communities", (ADV PRAC WITH ORGNZTN & COMM– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 and the description changed to read The applications of service and planning... (pages 261-262).
- Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7610 "Advanced Standing Practicum Seminar", (ADV STDING PRACTICUM SEMINAR- 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 1 lab hour, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 263-264).
- Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7770 "Trauma Informed Child Welfare Practice", (TRAUMA IN CHILD WELFARE PRACT- 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 265-266).
- 45. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7800 "Social Work Practice in Health Settings", (SOWK PRACTICE HEALTH SETTINGS- 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 267-268).
- 46. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7810 "Psychopathology and Assessment for Non-Medical Helpers", (PSYCHOPTHLGY/ASSMNT NON-MED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 269-270).
- Revised prerequisite and description, Social Work (SOWK) 7820 "Issues in Substance Abuse", (ISSUES IN SUBSTANCE ABUSE – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 271-272).
- Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7830 "Social Work Practice in Mental Health", (SOWK PRACTICE MENTAL HEALTH – 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 273-274).
- Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7840 "Seminar on Loss and Bereavement", (SEM ON LOSS & BEREAVE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 275-276).
- Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7850 "Social Work Practice in Schools", (SOWK PRACTICE IN SCHOOLS- 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 277-278).
- 51. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7870 "Social Work Practice with Abusing and Neglecting Families", (SOWK PRAC ABUSING/NEGLCTNG FAM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 279-280).
- 52. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7890 "Spirituality in Social Work Practice", (SPIRITUALITY IN SOWK PRACTICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 281-282).

# F. <u>Miscellaneous</u>

1. Determination of Credit Hours Policy – was submitted for review with the changes made that had been discussed at the October meeting. (pages 283-286).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar